

Professional Experience

Airport Environmental Planner
Airport Development Group,
Inc. 2009 to Present

Manager
Environmental Planning
BWSC

Montgomery, AL
2003 to 2009

Vice President, Operations
HAZCLEAN Environmental
Jackson, MS
1995 to 2003

Senior Environmental Engineer
GE Plastics
Mt. Vernon, IN
1992 to 1994

Staff Environmental Engineer
GE Plastics
Burkville, AL
1988 to 1992

Field Operations Manager
Environmental Science &
Engineering
Atlanta, GA
1987 to 1988

Environmental Scientist
Camp Dresser McKee
Atlanta, GA
1985 to 1987

Education:

Bachelor of Science - Biology
Auburn University
Montgomery, AL – 1980

Professional Affiliations:

Aircraft Owners and Pilots
Association
Mississippi Airport Association
Alabama Airport Association

Professional Summary:

A graduate of Auburn University, Behrens has 26 years of experience in the environmental management and consulting field. He has extensive experience in project and program management for wetland delineation, mitigation planning and permitting in support of environmental assessment planning projects.

Featured Projects:

Environmental Assessment and Wetland Permitting Guntersville Municipal Airport, Marshall County, Alabama

Provided Environmental Assessment coordination and oversight for the proposed installation of a new 5,500 foot runway. Directed the scoping activities for the EA and the wetland mitigation planning and permitting efforts to address the proposed 42-acre wetland impacts. Coordinated extensive regulatory interface with the FAA, USACE, TVA, USEPA, USFWS, ALDOT, SHPO and ADEM.

Environmental Assessment Tupelo Regional Airport, Lee County, Mississippi

Prepared an Environmental Assessment for a 1,500 foot runway extension at a Regional Airport. Assembled detailed Plan of Action and cultural information for the FAA to support Section 106 consultation with the Chickasaw Tribal Nation. Coordinated update of Airport Layout Plan (ALP) to include ultimate build-out configuration.

Environmental Assessment, Wetland Permitting and Threatened and Endangered Species Assessment South Alabama Regional Airport, Covington County, Alabama

Provided Environmental Assessment coordination and oversight for the proposed construction of a 1,500 foot runway extension and industrial park development. Directed the project scoping activities for the EA and the wetland mitigation planning and permitting to address the proposed 15 acre wetland impacts.

Environmental Assessment, Wetland Permitting and Threatened and Endangered Species Assessment Tuskegee Municipal Airport, Macon County, Alabama

Provided Environmental Assessment coordination and oversight for the proposed construction of a 1,500 foot runway extension. Directed the project scoping activities for the EA and the wetland mitigation planning and permitting to address the proposed 25 acre wetland impacts.

Phase I Environmental Site Assessment Stennis International Airport, Hancock County, Mississippi

Conducted Phase I ESA in support of 1,100 acre land acquisition.